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United States Nuclear Regulatory
Commission -

1717 H Street, N.W.
Room 1114
Washington, D. C. 20555 ,

Dear Mr. Chairman: -
.

Had I not seen a copy of your letter dated May 2, 1984,
to Congressman Bevill concerning " licensing delay" in the
Shoreham proceeding,.I would have never believed such a
letter could have been written by you. Despite the
seriousness of the safety issues pending before the
Commission in the Shoreham case, despite the U.S. District
Court's order restraining the unconscionable hearing schedule
of your Licensing Board, despite the Board's blatent misin ,

~.terpretation of the onsite emergency power requirement of- -

GDC 17, despite the NRC Staff's unwholesome actions in
'

running " legal interference" for LILCO, and despite your
manifestly poor judgment in having personally involved
yourself with the Staff and Chief Judge on pending
adjudicatory issues, you persist in writing about Shoreham in
terms of " licensing delay."

What does it take, Mr. Chairman, to get across the
simple fact that there is no " licensing delay" in the
Shoreham case. In reality, Shoreham is still not physically
complete, because -- as you and everyone else who has
knowledge of Shoreham knows -- the diesel generators
installed there by LILCO do not work. Any so-called " delay,"
the'refore, is LILCO's delay and not that attributable to the
NRC, its regulatory process, or anyone else.

Continued....
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With all that has happen d. in the Shoreham case with
~

regard - to the insensitivity and ' indifference of the NRC to-

the rights of Suffolk County and to the merits of the pending
safety issues, I-suppose I shouldn't be but I am,
nevertheless, shocked that your May 2 letter persists in
promoting cliches about " licensing delay" rather than dealing
with the reality of LILCO's failures at Shoreham. Common !

courtesy would dictate that you at least attempt to correct |

the record officially.'

Sincerely,

wJbb
Frank R. Jones '

Deputy County Executive
,

FRJ/jr 9.,,

cc: The Honorable Mario M. Cuomo
Commissioner Victor Gilinsky

I Commissioner Thomas M. Roberts
Commissioner James K. Asselstine V
Commissioner Frederick M. Bernthal .

Congressman Tom Bevill
Congressman Edward J. Markey "

-.

Congressman Morris K. Udall .. ,

Congressman Thomas J. . Mrazek . ' '
Downey m..

Congressman Robert'J.
Congressman William Carney
~ Congressman Manuel Lujan, Jr. -

Senator Daniel Patrick Moynihan s

Senator Alfonse D'Amato
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